From: BDC Laoima

To:

Subject: Official Information Request for Bylaws Information Ref: OIA 103/23
Date: Wednesday, 18 October 2023 4:37:00 pm

Attachments: image003.pnq

Dear

We refer to your official information request dated 4 October 2023 for information regarding
bylaws.

The information you have requested is marked below in blue.

1. How many (and which) bylaws have been revoked because they were not reviewed within
the required time frame? - none
2. How many (and which) are overdue for a review? - none
3. How many (and which) are due for a review?
o  Traffic Model General Bylaw NZ59201.25-2007 with Schedule {2013)
How many (and which) are currently in the process of being reviewed — there are no
bylaws currently being reviewed by Council.

Further explanation:
Under the provisions of the Local Government Act 2002 the following bylaws were reviewed
by Council in August 2020 and approved for future amendments to be considered.

Buller District Council 26 August 2020:
In each of the following cases standalone bylaws are the most appropriate form of
bylaw, noting the need for future amendments to be undertaken to individual
bylaws following the process outlined in the Local Government Act 2002.
e Navigation and Safety Bylaws 2008
e Introductory Model General Bylaw NZS9201: Part 1: 2007
Control of Dogs Model General Bylaw NZS9201: Part 12: 1999 with
integrated local amendments
e The Keeping of Animals, Poultry and Bees Model General Bylaw NZS9201:
Part 13: 1999 with local amendments - Keeping Cats
e Fencing Bylaw 1991
e Solid Waste Model General Bylaw NZS9201: Part 6: 1999
e Cemeteries and Crematoria Model General Bylaw NZS9201: Part 14: 1999
e Firesin the Open Air Model General Bylaw NZ9201: Part 11: 2000
e Hostels Model General Bylaw NZS9201: Part 3: 1999
e Control of Advertising Signs Model General Bylaw NZS$9201: Part 8: 1999
e  Water Supply Model General Bylaw NZS$9201: Part 7: 2007 (with local
amendments)
e Wastewater Drainage Model General Bylaw NZS9201: Part 22: 1999 (with
local amendments)
e Tradewaste Model General Bylaw NZS9201Part23-2004 (with Trade Waste
Amendment — 2015)
e Trading in Public Places Model General Bylaw NZS9201: Part 4: 1999 with
local amendments - Itinerant Traders
Public Places Model General Bylaw NZS9201: Part 2: 1999 with local



amendments - Setting Traps and Skateboards

Since this review staff, as resources have allowed, have been considering
appropriate amendments to present to council in line with the August 2020 review
for consideration.

Currently Processing:

The Keeping of Animals, Poultry and Bees Model General Bylaw NZS9201: Part 13:
with local amendments - Keeping Cats:

Second public consultation due to changes proposed as a result of first public
consultation. Hearing of submissions scheduled 29 November 2023

Processing Underway:

Navigation and Safety Bylaws 2008

Solid Waste Model General Bylaw NZS9201: Part 6: 1999

Water Supply Model General Bylaw NZS9201: Part 7: 2007 (with local
amendments)

Wastewater Drainage Model General Bylaw NZS9201: Part 22: 1999 (with local
amendments)

Tradewaste Model General Bylaw NZS9201Part23-2004 (with Trade Waste
Amendment — 2015)

Traffic Model General Bylaw NZ59201.25-2007 with Schedule (2013)

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or
freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact the Buller District Council

by return email to Igoima@bdc.govt.nz.

Please note that it is our policy to proactively release our responses to official information
requests where p055|ble Our response to your request will be publlshed shortly at

to- Igmma reguestsz W|th your personal information removed.
Kind regards

Shelley Jope | Acting Group Manager Community Services
DDI 03 788 9607 | Mobile 027 213 3022 | Email shelley.jope@bdc.govt.nz

Buller District Council | Phone 0800 807 239 | bullerdc.govt.nz
PO Box 21 | Westport 7866
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Email Disclaimer: This correspondence is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential or legally
privileged information or both. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive
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this correspondence in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not
disclose, copy or relay any part of this correspondence if you are not the intended recipient. Any views expressed in this

message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be
the views of Buller District Council.
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